
From: Lawyer, Dennis
To: Burritt, Arthur
Subject: RE: FW: Notice of Change of Address (License #44-30994-01)
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:36:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Called left message.
 
Dennis Lawyer
U.S. NRC Region 1
Health Physicist
610-337-5366
 
From: Burritt, Arthur 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Lawyer, Dennis <Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: FW: Notice of Change of Address (License #44-30994-01)
 
Can you please follow-up on the email request below
 
From: Miller, John 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:11 AM
To: Burritt, Arthur <Arthur.Burritt@nrc.gov>
Cc: Ford, Monica <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>
Subject: Fw: FW: Notice of Change of Address (License #44-30994-01)
 
 
Art,
This licensee is trying to amend their license by e-mail.  Please have one of your staff follow-
up.  Thanks
 
John

From: Irwin, William <William.Irwin@vermont.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Miller, John; Oneill, Francis
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Notice of Change of Address (License #44-30994-01)
 
Hello John and Fran,
 
I am passing this along to Fran for informational purposes only, since the NRC remains the regulating
authority. I hope Mr. Beaudoin contacted you folks John.
 
Bill
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William Irwin, ScD, CHP | Radiological & Toxicological Sciences Chief | 802-316-0119 (M) | 802-250-
3592 (P)
 
 

From: Brian Beaudoin <bbeaudoin@sanbornhead.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:17 PM
To: fees.resource@nrc.gov
Cc: Irwin, William <William.Irwin@vermont.gov>; Leshinskie, Anthony
<Anthony.Leshinskie@vermont.gov>; Vern Kokosa <vkokosa@sanbornhead.com>
Subject: Notice of Change of Address (License #44-30994-01)
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please be advised that effective March 19, 2018, Sanborn, Head and Associates, Inc. will be
relocating our Vermont office from Randolph to Burlington, Vermont.  Our new address will be as
follows:
 
Sanborn, Head and Associates, Inc.
187 Saint Paul Street, Suite 4C
Burlington, VT 05401
 
Our license number is: 44-30994-01
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Brian
 
-- 
Brian J. Beaudoin, P.E.
Vice President and Senior Associate
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Sanborn Head is a privately held, multi-disciplinary technical consulting firm that applies a
strategic approach to assist clients across the United States and ...

 
 
Click here to follow us on LinkedIn /Twitter /Facebook
_____________________________________________________
This message and any attachments are intended for the individual or entity named above 
and may contain privileged or confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not forward, copy, print, use or disclose this communication to others; please notify 
the sender by replying to this message and then delete the message and any attachments.
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